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Reference: FOI.ICB-2425/155 
 
Subject: Community Diagnostics 

I can confirm that the ICB does hold some of the information requested; please see responses below: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

1. Have you in the last 12 months contracted with an 
independent provider to provide community diagnostics, 
including mobile diagnostic solutions? 

There are two Community Diagnostics Centres (CDCs), which have 
included mobile units, in BNSSG. These CDCs are contracts held by 
the Trusts. 
  
Please contact North Bristol Trust (NBT) and University Hospitals 
Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust (UHBW) for further 
information: FreedomOfInfo@uhbw.nhs.uk and foi@nbt.nhs.uk 

2. Do you have an independent provider on patch for 
community diagnostics? 

3.  
4. If so, who are the providers and which areas of the ICB 

do they cover? 

The CDC contracts are between the Trusts and InHealth, an 
Independent Provider. Please contact NBT and UHBW for further 
information. 
 
The CDCs provide services for the whole of the BNSSG footprint. 

5. Which diagnostic services went through procurement and 
which were a direct award? 

CDC provider procurement was led by the South West Region NHS 
England Team. Please contact NHS England for further information: 
https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/  

6. Actual spend on each contract/framework (and any sub 
lots), from the start of the contract to the current date and 
annually 

Please contact NBT and UHBW for information related to the 
contracts. 

mailto:FreedomOfInfo@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:foi@nbt.nhs.uk
https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/
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7. Start date & duration of framework/contract/award? Please contact NBT and UHBW for information related to the 
contracts. 

8. Diagnostic contract due to expire in next 24months, if so 
which provider and value of contract? The CDC contracts do not expire in the next 24 months.  

9. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product 
specification given to all bidders for when this contract 
was last advertised? 

Please contact the South West Region NHS England team for the 
service specifications included in the procurement exercise. 
https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/ 

10. Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 

Please contact NBT and UHBW for information related to the 
contracts. 

11. Has a decision been made yet on whether the 
framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or 
renewed? 

Please contact NBT and UHBW for information related to the 
contracts. 

12. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) 
responsible for this/these contract/s? 

Please contact NBT and UHBW for information related to the 
contracts. 

 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 25 July 2024 and has been approved for release by David Jarrett, 
Chief Delivery Officer for NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire ICB. 
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